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Ruth Nettles 

From: Leon, Jack [Jack.Leon@fpl.com] 

Sent: Thursday, May 28,2009 12:16 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Butler, John; Goorland, Scott; gperko@hgslaw.com 
Subject: FPL's Notice of Service of Responses to Staffs 6th Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 96-106) & 2nd Request for 

Production of Documents (Nos. 3-8) -Docket No. 090172-El 

Attachments: FPL's Notice of Service of Responses to Staffs 6th Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 96-106) & 2nd Request for 
Production of Documents (Nos. 34-5-28-09.pdf 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 
Joaquin E. Leon, Esquire 
Florida Power & Light Company 
9250 W. Flagler St., Suite 6514 
Miami, FL 33174 

iackJeon@fal.com 

b. Docket No. 090172-E1 

(305) 552-3922 

In re: Petition to determine need for Florida 
EnergySecure Pipeline by Florida Power & Light Company 

c. Documents are being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company. 

d. There are a total of 2 pages in the attached document. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's Notice of Service of 
Responses to Staffs 6th Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 96-106) & 2nd Request for Production of Documents 
(NOS. 3-8). 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request. 

Jack Leon 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
9250 W. Flagler St., Suite 6514 
Miami, FL 33174 
(305) 552-3922 
Fax: (305) 552-4911 
Cell: (305) 439-1661 

5/28/2009 



RE THE PL’LORXDA MJBLI COMMISSION 

ine need for Florida Docket NO: 090172-EI 
File& May 28,2009 

Florida Power & Light Company hereby gives n rrf service of  its rwponses to the 

Staff of the Florida Pu vise Commission’s (“ts’’) Sixth Set of  Intemgakories 

to Martha C. &QW, and Second Requw duetian of Docurnenfs (Nos. 3- 

counsel for Staff. 

Respectfully submit 

Attorneys for Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Bou 



CERTIFICATE OF ICE 

ission 

Floyd R, Self, Esquire 

18 Centennial Place 
allahassee, FL 32308 

f S e l f @ m  
orih Gas Transniission 
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